
Dear, 
 
Thank you for your recently submitted Freedom of Information Request. 
 
I am now able to provide you with the information supplied by the relevant department, as follows: 
 

1. Please provide a summary breakdown of the public health spend for Nottinghamshire 
County Council in each of the last 5 years (2013-2017 inclusive). 
· I'm interested in receiving a detailed account of the public health spend of Nottinghamshire 
County Council, and more specifically how the public health spend was distributed across the 
different services it covers for the period indicated above. 

See attached spreadsheet 

2. Please provide a summary breakdown of the Sexual and Reproductive Health (SRH) spend 
of Nottinghamshire County Council was distributed in each of the last 5 years (2013-2017 
inclusive). 
· My understanding is that SRH spend covers a range of services including, but not 
exclusively, contraception provision and advice, sexual health treatment and advice, 
pregnancy related care, abortion related care, cervical screening, psychosexual therapy, PMS 
treatment, colposcopy services, fertility treatment and care and gynaecological treatment and 
care. I'm interested in receiving detailed outline of the spend of Nottinghamshire County 
Council for each of these services for the period indicated above. 

See attached spreadsheet.  Nottinghamshire County Council funds Integrated Sexual Health 
Services, as defined by the DoH.  It does not fund services which are the responsibility of the NHS 

3. Please provide a breakdown of the spend for sexual health treatment and advice in each of 
the last five years (2013-2017 inclusive). 
· I would like to receive a detailed account of the spend of Nottinghamshire County Council 
within the sexual health treatment and advice service area specifically. I'm looking for an 
outline of the specific services provided and the associated spend for each service. 

See attached spreadsheet  

4. What was the total spend on chlamydia screening in Nottinghamshire County Council in 
each of the last 5 years (2013-2017 inclusive)? 

See attached spreadsheet  

5. To the best of your knowledge, are you budgeting more or less spending on chlamydia 
testing for future years? 

The same, plus an addition to implement on line testing 

6. Has Nottinghamshire County Council met the PHE recommendation of an annual 
diagnosis rate of at least 2,300 per 100,000 15-24 year olds per year in each of the last 5 years 
(2013-2017 inclusive)?  

This is publicly available on the PH outcomes website https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/ and is 
referred to in the Sexual Health JSNA http://www.nottinghamshireinsight.org.uk/research-
areas/jsna/adults-and-vulnerable-adults/sexual-health-2015/ 



7. Has Nottinghamshire County Council met the PHE recommendation for providing 
integrated services by ensuring 70% of all chlamydia tests are delivered via primary care 
services (GP surgeries, community pharmacies), SRH services (including abortion providers) 
or GUM services?   

Chlamydia testing is provided by the Integrated Sexual Health service 

8. What have been the biggest challenges for Nottinghamshire County Council in reaching 
the National Chlamydia Screening Target? (e.g. budget, marketing)  

Please see the Nottinghamshire County Sexual Health JSNA 
http://www.nottinghamshireinsight.org.uk/research-areas/jsna/adults-and-vulnerable-
adults/sexual-health-2015/ 

9. Thinking about chlamydia screening and treatment specifically, what resources does 
Nottinghamshire County Council needs the most to effectively control chlamydia through 
early detection and treatment of the infection? (e.g. budget, technical resources, staff, 
marketing) 

Please see the Nottinghamshire County Sexual Health JSNA 
http://www.nottinghamshireinsight.org.uk/research-areas/jsna/adults-and-vulnerable-
adults/sexual-health-2015/ 

 
I trust this satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly on the details below. 
 
In addition to the this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly publishes 
previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link) 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom‐of‐information/disclosure‐log/  
  
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to 
the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP 
or e‐mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.   
 
Following this, if you remain dissatisfied, you can ask the Information Commissioner to review your 
request.  However, the Information Commissioner cannot normally make a decision unless you have 
exhausted the procedure provided by the Council.  The Information Commissioner can be contacted 
at: 
 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 or 01625 54 57 45 
www.ico.org.uk  
 
Kind Regards 
Janet Lowe 



 


